Emily Wood

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222



CAREER SUMMARY

An experienced, award winning anchor and reporter who brings warmth and command to the anchor desk and aggressiveness to her reporting in the field. Extensive live and breaking news experience along with heavy community and social media involvement.

EDUCATION

Northwestern University Medill School of Journalism Evanston, Illinois Bachelor of Science in Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor/Reporter

2011 to Present

KYTV-TV, Springfield, Missouri

Weekday 5pm anchor and reporter. Extensive live field anchoring. Additionally, responsible for community outreach and branded specials.

Anchor/Reporter

2009 to 2011

KWTV-TV, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Hired as the morning live reporter and quickly promoted to morning anchor during her time there. Extensive breaking news experience.

Reporter/Anchor

2006 to 2008

WJTV-TV, Jackson, Mississippi

Enterprised stories as a general assignment reporter. Also, filled in as an anchor and assisted producers in the production of the newscasts.

Reporter

Summer 2005

KMIZ-TV, Columbia, Missouri

Freelanced as a general assignment reporter while in college.

Producer

Spring 2005

"The Hope and Heartache of Autism", PBS Documentary Production

Conceptualized, researched, wrote, shot and edited segments for the documentary. Also, served as director of visual continuity, acted as liason between reporters, artists and producers.

Intern

Winter 2005

WGEM-TV, Quincy, Illinois

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Society of Professional Journalists Member National Academy of Television Arts and Sciences Member

AWARDS

2013 Kansas City Headline Club Award: Best Profile Story, Feature Story, Business Reporting

2012 Mid-American Emmy Award: Best Newscast

2012 Mid-American Emmy Award: Best Field Anchor

2011 Oklahoma Associated Press Award: Best Morning Newscast